{In Archive} Re: Review of current Rules and Regulations of TU Library
Nandan Nawn to: Ratan Kumar Jha 07/13/2016 04:26 PM
. Chaithanya Madhurantakam , Chander Kumar Singh
" Pradeep Padhy

Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive.

Dear Ratan,

The Library Committee members are of the opinion that no change is required in the existing
regulation, at present.

sincerely
Nandan

On Wed, Jul 13, 2016 at 2:46 PM, Ratan Kumar Jha <rkjha@teri.res.in> wrote:

The TU Library is the centre of learning and research for faculty members
and students at the University. The existing rules and regulations of TU
Library is attached below.

It is requested that a fresh review of the existing rules and regulations

for TERI University Library may be undertaken, any deletion/addition of
existing rules and regulations as per the current need may be recommended.
This will help TERI University library to function smoothly on day to day
basis.

(See attached file: TERI UNIVERSITY LIBRARY Rules and Regulations.doc)

Regards
Ratan

From: Nandan Nawn <nandan.nawn@teriuniversity.ac.in>

To: Pradeep Padhy <pradeep.padhy@teriuniversity.ac.in>,

Cc:  Chander Kumar Singh <chander.singh@teriuniversity.ac.in>,
Chaithanya Madhurantakam
<chaithanya.madhurantakam@teriuniversity.ac.in>, rkjha
<rkjha@teri.res.in>

Date: 06/30/2016 04:01 PM

Subject: Minutes of the Library Committee meeting

The Library Committee convened a meeting on June 30, at 3 pm in 3rd floor
cafeteria block. It was attended by the following members:

Chaithanya Madhurantakam (Member)

Chander Kumar Singh (Member) _ @J‘I\N\
Nandan Nawn (Convenor) \3



The following decisions were taken in the meeting:

1. Minutes of the previous Library Committee (LC) meeting held on 20th
January, 2016 (below) was confirmed.

2. Action taken: procurement of books have been taking place as per the
decision arrived at the last meeting.

3. LC recommends that the books and other materials recommended by
Principal Investigators to be procured using their respective Project Funds
will not be routed through the LC. It shall be the sole discretion of the
Principal Investigator concerned. This shall be an exception to the general
procedure for procurement of books and other materials to the library.

4. LC noted its earlier recommendation to procure a software for Remote
Access to the e-resources by the users of library from outside.

5. LC recommends that an 'Intranet' link be placed on the University
Library webpage for accessing e-resources available with the library to
users while they are inside the University.

Nl
sincerely \

Nandan

---------- Forwarded message ----=-----

From: Soumendu Sarkar <soumendu.sarkar@teriuniversity.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Jan 20, 2016 at 3:58 PM

Subject: Minutes of the Library Committee meeting held today

To: Ratan Kumar Jha <rkjha@teri.res.in>

Cc: Bharati Paliwal <bharatp@teri.res.in>, Chaithanya Madhurantakam <
chaithanya.madhurantakam(@teriuniversity.ac.in>, Chander Kumar Singh <
chander.singh@teriuniversity.ac.in>, Nandan Nawn <
nandan.nawn@teriuniversity.ac.in>, Pradeep Padhy <
pradeep.padhy@teriuniversity.ac.in>, Rajiv Seth <rseth@teri.res.in>

Dear all,

We convened a meeting of LC today 20th January, 230 pm, at the seminar room
in the presence of the VC, the Registrar, the Librarian, Mr Ratan Jha
(Information Analyst) and members of the library committee, viz., Dr Nandan
Nawn, Dr Chander K. Singh, Dr Chéithanya Madhurantakam, and myself, Dr.
Soumendu Sarkar.

The agenda of this meeting was to decide the criteria for purchase of books
recommended by the faculty and the students in the recently held book fair.



